ANNEX A

You asked for:

1.

A list of all meetings between Scottish Government Ministers and Petroineos,
PetroChina and INEOS between 28th March 2024 and 12th September 2024 -
information prior to 28th March has already been published as request
FOI/202400409653.

Returns for your request are as follows:

Ministerial Trilateral; Scottish Government, UK Government and Petroineos; 15
May 2024; 16:15-17:00

Meeting with Petroineos CEOs; 26 June 2024; 12:30-13:30

Meeting with Chairman of INEOS Group; 22 July 2024; 15:15-16:00

Trilateral meeting with UK Government and Petroineos; 2 September 2024;
15:00-15:30

Trilateral Meeting with UK Government and Petroineos; 12 September 2024;
11:00-11:30



You asked for:

2. A full list of attendees and minutes or discussion points at these meetings.

An exception applies

An exception under Regulation 10(5)(e) (substantial prejudice to confidentiality of
commercial or industrial information) of the EIRs applies to some of the information
you have requested. These exceptions apply because disclosure would, or would be
likely to, substantially prejudice the confidentiality of commercial or industrial
information pertaining to INEOS, PetroChina, and Petroineos.

An exception under Regulation 10(5)(a) (substantial prejudice to international
relations, defence, national security or public safety) of the EIRs applies to some of
the information you have requested. These exceptions apply because disclosure
would, or would be likely to, cause substantial prejudice to national security.

Regulation 11(2) (personal data of a third party) of the EIRs applies to some of the
information you have requested.

The application of regulation 11(2) is subject to the 'public interest test' in some
specific circumstances, however the Scottish Government does not disclose the
names of individuals who are below Senior Civil Service level or equivalent to below
this level in the instance of private sector individuals. This approach has been taken
in the respect of the names of individuals in the minutes being disclosed as part of
this request. It is in the public interest to protect the personal information of junior
civil servants and equivalent private sector actors and that is why the exception has
been used.

Returns for your request are as follows:

Trilateral 15/5/24
Ministerial Trilateral
Scottish Government, UK Government and Petroineos
15t May 2024
1615 - 1700
Meeting Minute
Chair: Cabinet Secretary Energy and Net Zero

Attendees:

Mairi McAllan MSP, Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero and Energy (MM)

Lord Donald Cameron, MP Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Scotland
(DC)



Minister Justin Tomlinson, MP, Minister of State for Energy Security and Net Zero
(1))

Andrew Gardner, Chairman Ineos Grangemouth (AG)

lain Hardie, Head of Legal Affairs, Petroineos (IH)

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], UK Government Official

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], UK Government Official

Susie Townend, Scottish Government Official

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], Scottish Government Official

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], Scottish Government Official

1  Update on Refinery General

MM thanked everyone for attending the first in a series of focused
confidential discussions relating to refinery matters.

She noted continued investment for Pl in Grangemouth, and decisions
are commercial ones and importance of the site to both Govs

IH — noted thanks for both Govs establishing a space to discuss.

IH outlined main update on refinery operations focused [REDACTED —
Regulation 10(5)(e)].

[REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

Flagged [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)] about [REDACTED —
Regulation 10(5)(e)]

IH explained [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

He noted Pl was [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].
2 | Import Terminal Conversion

IH outlined that [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].

He stressed 2 key priorities were Scotland’s fuel security and supporting
the workforce

IH explained [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].
IH stressed that [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].
IH explained this [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

AG stressed his preference that [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].
3

All



[REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

MM — [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

IH — [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

MM [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

JT— Asked for an overview of Union Engagement.

AG —noted significant engagement with union and provided an early
outline of [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].

[REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

[REDACTED — Requlation 10(5)(e)]

IH - provided an overview of [REDACTED — Regulation
10(5)(e)]explained context of [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].

[REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]

IH stated that Pl can [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)] but cannot
direct policy on feedstock/ product slate and needs Government
investment for [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)] to work.

He also flagged community and skills key parts of this.

MM — stressed [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)] — cross
departmental pitch sounds attractive but raised concerns over timing —
agreed to move forward quickly

DC — merits to [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

MM — again pressed for when such a call could be set up and whether it
would align with PI's timelines.

JT committed to ask his team to pull in together quickly and to be part of
that

JT made apologies as he was required in Parliament.

IH — expressed he was unsure of SG and UKG financial commitment but
appreciated Pl needed to [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

MM — wants to move forward with public commitment sooner, and keen
[REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)] made to the right departments.

All

4




Meeting with Petroineos CEOs: 26/6/24
12:30-13:30

Microsoft Teams Meeting

Present
John Swinney MSP, First Minister of
Scotland, SG

Mairi McAllan MSP, Cabinet Secretary
for Net Zero and Energy, SG

Gillian Martin MSP, Minister for
Climate Action

Susie Townend, Deputy Director,
Energy Industries, SG

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)],
Policy Executive, Energy Industries,
SG

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)],
Deputy Private Secretary to the First
Minister, SG

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)],
Deputy Private Secretary to Ms
McAllan, SG

Davie Hutchison, Special Adviser to
the First Minister, SG

He Jiang, CEO, Petroineos Trading

Ltd.
Frank Demay, CEO, Petroineos
Refining Ltd.

lain Hardie, Regional Head of Legal
and External Affairs, Petroineos
Trading Ltd.

All



1. The business provided an update on the operational status of the Grangemouth
Refinery, with the First Minister asking to be kept updated on significant
developments should they arise.

2. The Joint Venture Shareholders are expected to meet to agree the business’
approach to an upcoming turnaround project.

3. The First Minister stated that he wanted to work in collaboration with the new
Prime Minister, once appointed to explore with shareholders the options
available to extend refining operations.

4. [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]

5. The First Minister made clear that he wants [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(a)]
and noted that the UKG would also have a view, given this relates to
[REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(a)].

6. [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

7. Ms Martin looks forward to engaging with the business once she has been
sworn in as Cabinet Secretary.

Meeting with Chairman of INEOS Group: 22/7/24

15:15-16:00
Via Teams

Present

Gillian Martin MSP, Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero and Energy, SG
Rt. Hon Ed Miliband MP, Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero, UKG

Rt. Hon lan Murray MP, Secretary of State for Scotland, UKG
Michael Shanks MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State at DESNZ, UKG
Sir Jim Ratcliffe, Chairman of INEOS Group
Andrew Gardner, Chairman of the INEOS businesses at Grangemouth
Susie Townend, Deputy Director, Energy Industries, DECC, SG
[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], DECC, SG
Dan Micklethwaite, Director of Energy Security and Resilience, DESNZ, UKG
Camilla Pierry, Deputy Director, Energy Security, DESNZ, UKG
[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], DESNZ, UKG
[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], DESNZ, UKG
Jonty Leibowitz, Special Adviser to Mr Miliband, UKG
[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], Private Secretary to Mr Miliband, UKG

6



[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)], Private Secretary, DESNZ, UKG

Readout

1.

Mr Miliband thanked Sir Jim for his time and noted that SG / UKG are also
engaging with PetroChina on these matters.

It was noted that UKG is working well with SG counterparts which is a sign that
both governments are determined to work together in the national interest.

UKG is committed to a strong and strategic economic policy and believes there
is a role for the public and private sectors to work together.

The key questions that UKG and SG have for INEOS are: (i) can there be a
future for the Grangemouth Refinery?; (ii) beyond the Refinery, what is the long
term future for the site?; and (iii) how will fuel be imported post-closure?

Ms Martin noted that INEOS’ involvement at Grangemouth has been critical and
[REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(a)]. SG wants refining to continue for as long
as possible and is committed to working with the business on this.

6. Sir Jim [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].
7. Andrew Gardner provided an overview of the Refinery’s historical and current

financial performance. [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

Andrew Gardner welcomed the UKG / SG partnership on the Refinery and
committed to supporting governments over the coming weeks with this work.

There was a brief discussion about INEOS’ chemicals business at
Grangemouth which is [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

10.There was agreement that the Grangemouth Refinery’s transition must not be

like unmanaged transitions of the past. UKG and SG Ministers are concerned
about the gap between the refinery’s closure and the phasing in of new projects.

11.Andrew Gardner [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]
12.[REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]

13.[REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]
14.[REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]
15.[REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]
16.Andrew Gardner advised that [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]. Mr Miliband

and Ms Martin [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)] committed to work
collaboratively with the business in the intervening period.



Trilateral meeting with UK Government and Petroineos
2 September 2024
1500 - 1530

Attendees

Gillian Martin Scottish Government Cabinet Secretary for Energy Security and Net
Zero

Rt Hon. lain Murray, UK Government Secretary of State for Scotland

Rt Hon Ed Miliband Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero.

Michael Shanks, UK Government Minister for Energy

Mr Jiang He, Petroineos
Mr Franck Demay Petroineos
lain Hardie Petroineos

Kersti Berge Scottish Government Director for Energy and Climate Change
Susie Townend, Scottish Government Deputy Director for Energy Industries
Davie Hutchison, Scottish Government Special Adviser

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)]

Alasdair Macdonald, UK Government Deputy Director Scotland Office
Camilla Pierry UK Government Deputy Director

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)]

[REDACTED - Regulation 11(2)]

e EM noted his thanks for reconvening. Noted close working between GM and
himself on range of issue including support for Project Willow. Noted future
investments in growth deal and working with officials and Petroineos on the
issues we are facing.

e EM noted that it is our joint strong desire for the refinery to stay open as long
as possible and the work on the future ought to have started earlier. EM noted
the enthusiasm and commitment of the Scottish Government over a long
period of time and that the UK Government are still relatively new.

e EM emphasised the need to secure a just transition to have the most impact
on the workforce and the community. Noting the Just Transition commissions
report and the critical voice of workers in that. Both Governments have used
the time to work hard to accelerate plans.

¢ GM noted agreement with EM and the work done so far. GM reasserted the
Scottish Government’s position that refining must continue for as long as
practicable. Should the decision be negative, GM strongly noted [REDACTED
— Regulation 10(5)(e)]. This includes future plans and support for workforce.

e FD noted [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].

e [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(a)]. [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

e FD noted that the business will work to maximise cross site opportunities
across the site.

e JH noted his thanks for meeting, and thanks for support thus far provided by
governments. JH noted [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]. JH noted that
[REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(a)].

e JH noted [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]

8



GM looked for [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(a)]

JH [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(a)]. [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]
[REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(a)]

EM noted thanks for update [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].

EM noted the need to keep a good working relationship and [REDACTED —
Regulation 10(5)(e)].

EM — [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]

JH — clarity on the ask. EM — noted it was a clear road map for workers
required. FD — noted [REDACTED — Regulation 11(2)] is a helpful contact to
discuss this

CP — noted this conversation has happened [REDACTED — Regulation
10(5)(e)] sought clarity in writing

IH — [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]. IH noted there is a desire to be
helpful.

EM — [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)].

GM noted the need for any skills support package must be upfront to support
the workforce. [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

FD — [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

EM — it is [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

GM noted [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)] the needs of the workforce
must be the priority.

EM — noted [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

IM — asked about choreography and clarity on timeline

FD — [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]

EM — [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

FD — [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]

EM & GM closed remarks on ensuring that the just transition is emphasised
and urged Petroineos to ensure they are cognisant of delivering the most
possible just transition.



Trilateral 12/9/24

Trilateral Meeting with UK Government and Petroineos
12 September 2024
11:00 - 11:30

Attendees:

Gillian Martin MSP Cabinet Secretary for Energy and Net Zero

Rt Hon. Ed Miliband MP Secretary of State for energy Security and Net Zero
Rt Hon lan Murray MP Secretary for State for Scotland

Franck Demay — Petroineos

Mr Jaing He — Petroineos

lain Hardie - Petroineos

e EM welcomed participants, noting that this is a difficult day for the workforce,
community and families.

e EM asked PI to elaborate on the details of the press release.

e |H—-[REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]. This includes commercial and
financial staff

e FD — noted the scale of the challenge to close the refinery and the priority to
do this safely.

e GM [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)].

e Pl —gave assurance that no kit would be decommissioned ahead of this that
may prove pivotal and that the business continue to ensure alignment with the
project.

e EM - [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

e |H — skills and retraining package. [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]. IH
thanked Government teams for work on this

e EM asked for an update regarding the workforce and discussions thus far.

e FD - [REDACTED - Regulation 10(5)(e)]

e FD — noted that announcing today was to maximise the engagement with staff
and the priority the business places on the workforce

e EM - noted he met with Unite yesterday. He noted the need to show that
Project Willow is steering our direction of travel.

¢ |H noted that Petroineos are confident that the option for supply to the import
terminal is robust.

e FD —there is a need to evaluation [REDACTED — Regulation 10(5)(e)]

e JH — committed to ensuring robust and secure supply. [REDACTED —
Regulation 10(5)(e)]

10



You asked for:

3. Any correspondence relating to the scheduling of these meetings, and the
choices around who to invite.

Under the terms of the exception at regulation 10(4)(a) of the EIRs (information
not held), the Scottish Government is not required to provide information which
it does not have. The Scottish Government does not have the information you
have requested because it was routinely destroyed, in accordance with our
standard records management practice, before the date of your request.

This exception is subject to the ‘public interest test’. Therefore, taking account
of all the circumstances of this case, we have considered if the public interest
in disclosing the information outweighs the public interest in applying the
exception. We have found that, on balance, the public interest lies in favour of
upholding the exception.

While we recognise that there may be some public interest in information
about the scheduling and choices of who is invited to these meetings, we
cannot provide information which we do not hold.



